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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 090093 - Kenna Gunn's Objection 

Thursday, May 28,2009 11.55 AM 

Hi Dorothy, 

No, not at this time for Mr & Mrs Matthews as they have not asked for that status. If that changes, I'll let you know. 

Erik 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, May 28,2009 11:31 AM 
To: Erik Sayler 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: 090093 - Kenna Gunn's Objection 

Thank you for your help, Erik. We will move Ms. Gunn and Mr. & Mrs. Matthews letters from consumer correspondence 
to the docket file. Would you like Mr. & Mrs. Matthews to be considered an interested person in the docket as well? 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Thursday, May 28,2009 11:13 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjed: 090093 - Kenna Gunn's Objection 

Dorothy, 
Per our conversation, would you please move Kenna Gunn's letter objecting to the transfer into a separate document? It should not 
be in the customer correspondencc filc. 

In addition, the letter from Mr. & Mrs. Mathews also is an ohjection to the transfer. Would you move that out of the customer 
correspondence file as well. 

Once the Objection Period in this docket closes, I will write letters to all objectors. 

Please let me l aow if you have any questions. 

Thanks. 

Erik L. Sayler 
Senior Attorney 
Ofice ojthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumurd Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-4199 - mainline 
850-413-6084 - direct 
850-413-6085 -far 

DISCLAIMER: Please note: Florida has u uwy broad public rttcords lmu. Most miitten communications to or from state oflcials regarding slate business nly considered to 
bepublie records and will be mode nuailable to thc public and the medio upon request. Therefore, your e-moil message may be subject to public disclosum I f y m  rcceiuml 
this e-mail in error, plen2se notry Ihe sender by reply e-moil and then delete this e-mail immediately. 
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